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LAW O F F I C E  

JONES, BODET &. HARRISON LLC 

111 N E  FIRST s rREEf 
NINTH FLOOR 

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33132-2517 

PHONE (305) 357-0297 
FAX (305) 357-0564 

E-MAIL: xinonrr@lnl ii.hW.COv 

November 8,2002 
Via FedEx 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shummard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Totalcum America Corporation (“TotalCom’Y 

Dear Ms. Blanca Bayo: 

This is a response to order No. PSC-02-1443-PAA-IT issued on October 21,2002, in Docket 
No. 02075 1 -TI as to our client Totalcom. Please consider this a protest and/or an offer of settlement 
to resolve this docket. 

We would like to advise that TotalCom was delinquent in its payment of assessment due to 
change in staff responsible for maintaining the license, as well as change in legal representation. We 
would ask in future that all correspondence be sent to the attention of Nara Martinez at TotalCom 
America Corporation, 1 1 1 NE First Street, Suite 900, Miami, FL 33 132. 

The company is now aware that the Regulatory Assessment Fee is due by January 30th of 
every year and we hope to avoid this problem in hture. The 2001 Regulatory Assessment Return and 
fee, including penalty and interest charges, in the amount of $ 68.50 is enclosed. Please be advised 
that TotalCom only began obtaining revenue on this license in July 2002, therefore revenues as of 
December 3 I,  2001 are $0.00. 

TotalCom agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its certificate 
should it fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. If, however, there is a factual dispute as 
to the manner or level of compliance with any provision in the settlement, it is our understanding that 
the Commission staff will bring the matter to the Commission for consideration. 

The company respectfully requests that the Commission accept its proposal to pay $100 
settlement instead of the $500 penalty imposed. 1. understand that if the Commission approves this 
settlement, the $100 settlement must be paid within 14 calendar days from the date of issuance of the 
Order accepting the settlement. 

Sincerely, 

JONES, BODET 6r HARRISON LLC 

Marcus G. Bodet, Esq. 


